THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

BAKERSFIELD CHICO DOMINGUEZ HILLS FRESNO FULLERTON HAYWARD HUMBOLDT LONG BEACH LOS ANGELES MARITIME ACADEMY MONTEREY BAY
NORTHRIDGE POMONA SACRAMENTO SAN BERNARDINO SAN DIEGO SAN FRANCISCO SAN JOSE SAN LUIS OBISPO SAN MARCOS SONOMA STANISLAUS

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL TELEPHONE: (562) 985-2913
LINDA S. MacALLISTER FAX: (562) 985-2019

October 28, 1998

Paul John Alonte To
267 W. Renwick Road
Azusa, California 91702-5335

Re:  Our File No. 1.98-1086
Dear Mr. To:
This is in response to your letters dated August 30, 1998 and October 25, 1998.

Both letters have been carefully reviewed. As a result of that review, we do not find a basis for
reversing our prior decision as stated in my August 12, 1998 letter to your attorney, Joseph Rhine.
As stated previously, the University continues to view Dr. Bernard Banks' actions as not
warranting disciplinary action. Both the actions of Dr. Banks and Disabled Student Services were
good faith efforts to insure that you were able to pursue your educational objectives.

We consider this matter closed and wish you well in your educational endeavors.

Sincerely,

i A Uloe Wit

~  LINDA S. MacALLISTER
University Counsel

cc: Dr. Debra Brum
Dr. Bernard Banks
Mr. John Hanna
Ms. Christine Rodriguez
Mr. Joseph Rhine
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